TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Dan Howard, Public Works Director
SUBIJECT: Park Sign Design

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, May 17, 2022

BACKGROUND

The City of Cannon Falls Park Board is moving forward with a plan to
update the City Park signs beginning with Riverside Park. The Park
Board looked at designs from Schad-Tracy and Vacker Sign. The Park
Board has chosen a single sided panel constructed from HDPE and
would contain the City logo and Park name. The design is similar to
signage used for the Cannon Valley Trail. Vacker Sign quoted $1,384 for
this sign. Please see attached sample design.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

| respectfully request a motion and approval to order the new Riverside
Park Sign from Vacker Sign at a cost of $1,384 as recommended by the
Park Board.
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Estimate

ADDRESS SHIP TO ESTIMATE # 3598

Dan Howard Dan Howard DATE 04/26/2022

City of Cannon Falls City of Cannon Falls

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Routed Plastic 41"Hx95"W Flat routed double- 1 1,599.00 1,599.00

double-sided >16 sf sided bi-color HDPE (dark
woods green / tan / dark woods
green) sign panel. Panel length
includes 2" extensions for
insertion in post slot, if desired.
(Name of Park)

Routed Plastic single-  41"Hx95"W Routed or V- 1 1,384.00 1,384.00
sided >16 sf grooved single-sided bi-color

HDPE (dark woods green / tan /

dark woods green) sign panel.

Panel length includes 2"

extensions for insertion in post

slot, if desired. (Name of Park)

Routed Plastic 41"Hx95"W Flat routed double- 1 1,675.00 1,675.00
double-sided >16 sf sided bi-color HDPE (dark
logo panel insert woods green / tan / dark woods

green) sign panel with TUFF
Panel logo panel insert. Panel
length includes 2" extensions for
insertion in post slot, if desired.
(Name of Park)

Routed Plastic single-  41"Hx95"W Routed or V- 1 1,482.00 1,482.00
sided >16 sf logo grooved single-sided bi-color
panel insert HDPE (dark woods green / tan /

dark woods green) sign panel
with TUFF Panel logo panel
insert. Panel length includes 2"
extensions for insertion in post
slot, if desired. (Name of Park)

TOTAL $6,140.00
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